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wendler engineering services, inc.

GROUNDBREAKING SOLUTIONS
engineers - surveyors - scientists

January 25, 2012

Mr. Gary Wedekind
Raynor Garage Doors
1101 East River Road
Dixon, IL 61021

RE: Sectional Garage Door
FL # 14092-R1

Dear Mr. Wedekind:
It is my opinion the applicability of the garage door tests performed under the 2007 FBC Standards will
not be impacted by the language of the 2010 FBC, the 2010 FBC does not require a material change to the

current application and therefore the current products comply with requirements of the 2010 FBC.

Very truly yours,
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Registered Structural & Professional Engineer
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